16/10/2025, 11:01 Gmail - RE: Request For Price - 100x Oxygen Sensor - Viamed O2 Sensors // FN/COM/1025/1687

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Request For Price - 100x Oxygen Sensor - Viamed O2 Sensors //
FN/COM/1025/1687

1 message
info@euroasia.biz.tr <info@euroasia.biz.tr> 16 October 2025 at 09:52

To: Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr>, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Farshad <farshad@euroasia.biz.tr>, Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate,
Please revise your Pl based on IST Airport.
Thank you.

Best regards

Mahsa
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EURO ASIA DIS TICARET LTD STI
Gulbahar Mah. Otello Kamil Sok.
Mert Apt. 8/B Gayrettepe

34394 Istanbul TURKIYE

Tel.: +90 212 777 72 22

From: Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr>

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 2:46 PM

To: 'Kate Griffiths' <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: 'Farshad' <farshad@euroasia.biz.tr>; info@euroasia.biz.tr; 'Ryan Swaine'
<ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Request For Price - 100x Oxygen Sensor - Viamed O2 Sensors
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Thanks Kate..

We'll check & keep you posted.

Best regards

Yeganeh

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 6:03 PM

To: Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr>

Cc: Farshad <farshad@euroasia.biz.tr>; info@euroasia.biz.tr; Ryan Swaine
<ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Request For Price - 100x Oxygen Sensor - Viamed 02 Sensors

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your reply.

Please see proforma invoice attached. It is valid for 30 days.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
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UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 7 Oct 2025 at 14:11, Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr> wrote:

Dear Kate,

yes.. pls go ahead like previous time.

We require boxed ones.

Best regards

Yeganeh

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 6:03 PM
To: Farshad <farshad@euroasia.biz.tr>; Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr>; info@euroasia.biz.tr
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Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Request For Price - 100x Oxygen Sensor - Viamed 02 Sensors

Good afternoon Yeganeh,

| will prepare your proforma invoice.

Are the addresses the same as your last order please?:

Invoice Address

Dunka Gida Dis Ticaret Ve Sanayi Tic Ltd STI
Bahcivan Mah, Numune Sk

Tuci Is Merkezi, No10 Ic Kapi No8

Ipekyoulu Van

Istanbul

65130

Turkey

Delivery Address

Dunka Gida Dis Ticaret Ve Sanayi Tic
Ltd STI

Sabiha Gokcen International Airport
Sanayi

Istanbul

34906

Turkey IO P ardiamn and lnaieanan Daid Ta
Please could | ask if you require the sensors to be boxed or unboxed?
I look forward to your reply.
Many thanks.
Kind regards
Kate Giriffiths

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
17th — 20th November, DUisseldorf
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 6 Oct 2025 at 15:25, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Date: Mon, 6 Oct 2025 at 15:02

Subject: Re: Request For Price - 100x Oxygen Sensor - Viamed O2 Sensors
To: Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr>

Cc: Farshad <farshad@euroasia.biz.tr>, <info@euroasia.biz.tr>
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Dear Yeganeh

Thank you. One of my colleagues will be in contact with your proforma invoice very soon.

Kind regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Dusseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Mon, 6 Oct 2025 at 14:46, Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr> wrote:

Dear Ryan,

Thanks for your offer..

Pls let us have Pl incl carriage cost.

Best regards
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Yeganeh

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 2:22 PM

To: Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr>

Cc: Farshad <farshad@euroasia.biz.tr>; info@euroasia.biz.tr

Subject: Re: Request For Price - 100x Oxygen Sensor - Viamed O2 Sensors

Dear Yeganeh

Thank you very much for your reply.

| am pleased to inform you that the R-22A is currently the same price as on your last order:

0110122 Oxygen sensor - Automotive R-22A = USD $27.80 each EXW (based on an order of
25+ pieces)

Would you like us to provide a proforma invoice or quotation including the carriage costs?

| look forward to hearing from you.

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

On Mon, 6 Oct 2025 at 09:28, Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr> wrote:

Dear Ryan,

Hope you are doing well.. thanks for your email.

Please let us have your fresh price for the same cargo nature, 100x units Oxygen Sensor, R-
22A.

based on CPT SAW Airport Istanbul by UPS/Courier service.

Thank you.

Best regards

Yeganeh Kazemi
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
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 4:36 PM
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To: Sales <sales@euroasia.biz.tr>
Subject: Viamed 02 Sensors

Dear Sirs
I hope this message finds you well.
I am writing to enquire whether you currently have any requirements for R-22A O2 sensors.

Additionally, I'd like to inform you that we are now distributing sensors for gases other than
oxygen. Please let me know if you would be interested in discussing any specific requirements.

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
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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